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Phone: (302) 425-6410
Fax: (302) 428-5132
Email: Poppiti@BlankRome.com
January 14, 2009
Frederick L. Cottrell, III, Esquire Richard L. Horwitz, Esquire
Richards Layton & Finger Potter Anderson & Corroon LLP
One Rodney Square 1313 North Market Street
920 N. King Street P.O. Box 951
Wilmington, DE 19801 Wilmington, DE 19801

James L. Holzman, Esquire
Prickett Jones & Elliott, P.A.
1310 King Street

P.O. Box 1328

Wilmington, DE 19899

Re:  Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. et al. v. Intel Corporation, et al.,
C.A. No. 05-441-JJF;
In re Intel Corporation Microprocessor Antitrust Litigation,
MDL No. 05-1717-JJF;
Phil Paul et al. v. Intel Corporation, C.A. No. 05-485-JJF;

Dear Counsel;

Upon further consideration of the record and after consultation with the Court’s consultants
at Stroz Friedberg LLC, I have decided to increase the number of hours for Intel’s 30(b)(6)
depositions of AMD to 16 hours.

Additionally, Intel’s Request for Production number 4 - regarding logs generated during the
migration of PSTs into AMD’s Enterprise Vault system - will not be allowed, as it is unduly
burdensome and appears to represent an attempt to simply fish for errors. I am advised by Stroz
Friedberg that these logs would likely be thousands, if not tens of thousands of lines long. Parsing
through and explaining voluminous logs would, in my view, be an unwarranted and distracting side
show where there is no information gathered during informal discovery to support the suspicion of
wide-scale problems with migration.

Not later than close of business January 16, 2009, AMD shall provide an appropriate form of
order based on the findings made and conclusions reached during the January 9, 2009 hearing as
well as the above stated conclusions. Intel may of course stipulate to both the substance and form
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of the order, and in any event as to its form only. Although not required to do so, it would be
helpful for Intel to advise whether it intends to consider taking exception to the order.

SO ORDERED.
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Vincent J. Poppiti (DE £ 100614)
Specih[’&ster‘”’f

cc: Mr. Eric Friedberg
Ms. Jennifer Martin
Mr. Jason Novak
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